
GERONTOLOGY RESOURCES – WEBSITES 
ABUSE AND NEGLECT 

Texas Department of Protective and Regulatory 
Services 

http://www.tdprs.state.tx.us/ 

EDUCATION 

American Society on Aging On-line Education www.asaging.org/webseminars 

Directory for all Geriatric Education Centers ftp://ftp.hrsa.gov/bhpr/interdisciplinary/gec2002.pdf 

Huffington Geriatric Education Center http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/hcoa  

University of California at San Francisco GEC http://ucsf.agrc.org 

EMPLOYMENT 
Green Thumb, Inc. http://www.greenthumb.org  

Senior Corps http://www.cns.gov/senior/index.html 

Senior Workforce Solutions http://www.experienceworks.org/index.html  

HEALTH/NUTRITION/FITNESS 

Alzheimer's Association http://www.alz.org/ 
American Diabetes Association http://www.diabetes.org  

American Heart Association http://www.amhrt.org  

American Lung Association http://www.lungusa.org  

American Parkinson Disease Association http://www.apdaparkinson.org/ 
AOA’s Alzheimer’s site http://www.aoa.gov/alz  

Arthritis Foundation http://www.arthritis.org  

Cancer Information Service http://cis.nci.nih.gov  

Cenla Medication Access Program (CMAP) Email:  wroy@cmaprx.org  

Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services http://cms.hhs.gov/default.asp?fromhcfadotgov=true 
Centers for Disease Control and Preventions http://www.cdc.gov  

Centers for Disease Control-Nutrition and 
Physical Activity Resources 

http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/  

Centers for Disease Control-Promoting Active 
Lifestyles Among Older Adults 

http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/physical/lifestyles.
htm  

Centers for Disease Control-State-based 
Physical Activity Program Directory 

http://apps.nccd.cdc.gov/NDPAProg/  

Centers for Disease Control-Strength Training 
Among Adults Aged>65 Years 

http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm530
2a1.htm  

Council on Family Health www.cfhinfo.org  
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Fact Sheets  and Publications – CDC’s Injury 
Center 

www.cdc.gov/injury/  

Food and Drug Administration 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 

www.fda.gov 
 

Food and Drug Administration 
Center for Drug Evaluation and Research 

http://www.fda.gov/cder  

Healthy Aging® Campaign http://www.healthyaging.net  

Institute for Brain Aging and Dementia http://www.alz.uci.edu/dement.html  

National Health Information Center (NHIC) http://nhic-nt.health.org  

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute 
Information Center 

www.nhlbi.nih.gov  

National Institute of Arthritis and 
Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases 

www.nih.gov/niams/healthinfo  

National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and 
Kidney Diseases 

www.niddk.nih.gov  

National Library of Medicine (NLM) gopher://gopher.nlm.nih.gov 
http://www.nlm.nih.gov  

National Osteoporosis Foundation www.nof.org  

National Resource Center for Safe Aging 
(NRCSA) 

www.SafeAging.org  

Partnership for Prevention www.prevent.org  

President’s Council on Physical Fitness and 
Sports 

www.fitness.gov  

Rosalynn Carter Institute www.RosalynCarter.org  

The Hospice Institute of the Florida Suncoast-
Innovations in End-of-Life Services-
2004 Products and Services Catalog  

http://www.thehospice.org  

Tufts University 
Friedman School of Nutrition Science and 
Policy 

www.nutrition.tufts.edu  

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov/aging  

Washington Coalition for Promoting Physical 
Activity 

http://www.beactive.org/  

HOUSING 

Senior Sites - Housing and Services http://www.seniorsites.com/  

LEGAL 
National Senior Citizens Law Center http://www.nsclc.org/ 
Senior Law http://www.seniorlaw.com/index.htm 
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MEDICARE 

Social Security Online http://www.ssa.gov/ 
Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services http://cms.hhs.gov/default.asp?fromhcfadotgov=true 

MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE 
Alcoholics Anonymous Information and 
Literature 

http://www.recovery.org/aa/ 
http://www.alcholics-anonymous.org/  

Canadian Centre on Substance Abuse http://www.ccsa.ca  

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug 
Information (PREVLINE) 

http://www.health.org  

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and 
Alcoholism 

www.niaaa.nih.gov  

National Mental Health Association www.nmha.org  

NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS 

Administration on Aging http://www.aoa.gov/  
Aging Related Web Sites http://www.geron.uga.edu/agesites.html  

American Association of Retired Persons http://www.aarp.org/ 
American Society on Aging http://www.asaging.org/ 

National Center for Statistics & Analysis http://www.nrd.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/ncsa  

National Council on Aging http://www.ncoa.org 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov  

National Institute on Aging http://www.nia.nih.gov/ 
National Institutes of Health http://www/nih.gov/  

NEA Catalogue and Information-How to Save 
and Make Money as a National Enterprise 
Alliance Community Partner 

http://www.aboutnea.com  

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services gopher://gopher.os.dhhs.gov 
http://www.os.dhhs.gov  

POLITICAL 
FirstGov for Seniors http://www.seniors.gov  

Older American's Act http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov/aoa/pages/aoa.html#OAA 
Texas Silver-Haired Legislature (TSHL) http://www.aacog.com/aging/TSHL%20main.htm 

RESEARCH 
Aging Research Center http://www.arclab.org/ 
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SENIOR RESOURCES 
Access to Benefits Coalition (ABC) http://www.accesstobenefits.org  

Agenet Eldercare Network http://www.agenet.com/ 

Answers:  The Magazine for Adult Children of 
Aging Parents 

http://www.service.com/answers  

AoA’s Caregiver http://www.aoa.gov/carenetwork  

AoA’s National Eldercare Locator http://www.eldercare.gov  

Elder Web http://www.elderweb.com/ 

Family Caregiver Alliance http://www.caregiver.org  

National Alliance for Caregiving http://www.caregiving.org  

National Family Caregivers Association http://www.nfcacares.org  

Senior Access http://www.hooked.net/users/sraccess/senior.html  

Senior Clix - Resource Pool http://www.seniorclix.com/ 

SeniorSite http://seniors-site.com  

State Units of Aging http://www.aoa.gov/aoa/pages/state.html  

STATE OFFICES 
Elder Options of Texas http://www.elderoptionsoftexas.com/ 

Seniors Site http://seniors-site.com/ 

Texas Connection Consortium http://www.texasconnection.org/ 

Texas Department on Aging http://www.tdoa.state.tx.us/ 

Texas Department of Health http://www.tdh.texas.gov/ 

Texas Department of Human Services http://www.dhs.state.tx.us/ 

Texas Silver-Haired Legislature (TSHL) http://www.aacog.com/aging/TSHL%20main.htm 
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